
From: Garvin, Melissa
To: Coyle, Ann
Cc: Morris, Julie; Scambiatterra, Graciela; r5hearingclerk
Subject: Enbridge Energy, Limited Partnership Docket No.: RCRA-05-2024-0010
Date: Friday, June 14, 2024 12:03:56 PM

I have reviewed the accompanying CAFO and have determined that the substantive provisions are
consistent with the ORC-approved model and that the penalty is consistent with the RCRA Data
Mining SOP and the RCRA Penalty Policy. Accordingly, the CAFO for this case meets the conditions
necessary for the Regional Counsel’s advance concurrence provided previously by memorandum.
 
 
Melissa Garvin (she/her)
Physical Scientist
U.S. EPA, Region 5
Land Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Branch
Enforcement & Compliance Assurance Division
77 West Jackson Blvd Chicago, Illinois 60604
) 312.886.1462|*garvin.melissa@epa.gov
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